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TO: Port Commission
FROM: Redevelopment Committee
DATE: August 19, 2025
RE: Ice Supply Operation - Three Phase Implementation Plan
[bookmark: executive-summary]Executive Summary
The Redevelopment Committee recommends the Port Commission approve a three-phase approach to address the critical ice supply needs of the commercial fishing fleet following the sudden reclamation of ice equipment by the previous supplier.
[bookmark: recommendation]Recommendation
Phase 1 (Immediate Solution)
The Port shall develop an agreement with an ice provider to supply the fleet with ice based on an order/payment system similar to the existing system. This will enable the Port to supply ice on an as-needed basis until Phase 2 implementation is complete.
Phase 2 (Short Term – 2 months)
The Port shall acquire a flake ice machine (non-ammonia, if possible) capable of producing 10 tons of ice per day, temporarily utilizing existing ice holding equipment. The machine shall be installed on top of the existing ice holding equipment and operated following existing protocols until Phase 3 completion.
Phase 3 (Long Term - 3-5 Years)
The Port shall include the development of ice supply infrastructure sufficient to meet current and future needs as part of its Working Waterfront Revitalization Initiative. This ice production capacity should meet the needs of the existing and anticipated fleet, with exploration of service to additional users. The infrastructure should ideally provide capability for direct vessel ice delivery through dockside delivery systems and shore-side container service for dockside users.
[bookmark: recommended-motion]Recommended Motion
“Move to approve the Redevelopment Committee’s recommendation for a three-phase ice supply operation plan and authorize staff to proceed with Phase 1 implementation immediately, with subsequent phases to be implemented according to the specified timeline and subject to appropriate budget approvals.”
